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PARISH OF CAUERNARRY

Cahirnarry FPh. -~ Boundary Surveyor 1
Cathair an Airigh, stone fort of the nobleman (7).
Cehernarry - d. 0'D.

Cahirnarry - Inhsbitants

- ReV3e R Bour’}:{e, PP
Cahernorry -- Co. Map 1821 .
Carnarry -- Down Survey
Carnary ) ~ Civil Survey 1654-56

Carnarie )

This parish is partly in the Barony of Clanwilliam, but
chiefky in the County of the City of Limerick. It is
about 5 miles S. from the city of Limerick. It is bound-
ed on the E. by the phs. of Iudden and Carrigparson; N.
by Derrygalvin and Donaghmore phs.; W. by Caheravally
and Pedamore phs.; and B, by the ph., of Rochestown.

The parish is sbout 4% miles long and one mile broad.
It contains 2,478 acres, divided between 14 townlands.
The surface is very level, and the land good arable. It
is well accomodated with roads, the principal of which is
that leading N. and 5., through its centre from Cork to
Limerick.

Townlands &c.

Ballybrennan -= Be S, 2
Baile Ui Bhrsondin, O'Brennan's town. J. O'D.
Ballybrennan - dJda 0'D,

Bally Brennan -=— Inhabitants

~- Revd., R. Bourke, F.P.
Ballybrenanbegg -= Acts of Settlement
Ballyvrenanebegg - Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the ¥. end of the parish. Bounded on the
%. by Donaghmore ph.; E. by Drombanny td.; and on the
S, and W. by Drombanny td. This townland, which is
Bishops Lend, contains 58 acres. The solil is partly
. deep, produci.g potatoes, corn, flax, and some wheat.
. Limestone ig burned and used for manure.

The proprietor John Farley, Esq. has it let at will to
10 tenants in farms of 14 to 2 acres at £3 3s. per acre.
Co, Cess generally 4s.6d. t0 Bs. per acre H-yearly. Tithe
not paid since 1834. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

Ballyogartha -- B. 8, 3
Baile Ui Fhégartaigh, town of O'Fogarty. J. 0'D.
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Ballyogartha {contd.)

Ballyogartha -= Jds O'D,

~- Revd, R. Bourke, P.P.
Ballyogorha -~ Inhsbitants
Ballogarhine -- Down Survey
Ballyogarine ) ~- Civil Survey 1654-56
Ballyogarhine sls Nt e o O
Ballyogarrine -=- tete of Settlenent &c.

Situated in the S. end of the parish., Bounded on the N.
by Carrignmartin td.; E. by Scaert tdey 5. by the td. of
Edwardstown; and W. by Caheravally ph. Contains 66 acres.
Arable, BSo0il partly deep, with limestone, producing pot-
atoes, corn, whezst and flax. The proprietor Lord Gort has
it let per his agent Recorder W. Smyth, Limerick, %0 8
tenants by leases of 3 lives at £2 2s. per ascre in farys
of 20 %0 2 scres. Co. Cess generally 4s.6d. to 6s. per
acre S-yearly. Tithe 1s.8d4. per acre. Bog used for fuel
is very scarce. Prevailing Name - Hute.

Carrickmartin -- B. S. : ' 4
Cerraig Yhertain, Mortin's rock, J. 0'D.
Cerrigmartin -— do O'D,

-= Inhabitants
- Hevd., Re. Bourke, P.P.

Carricke Martyn -~ Down Survey
Lerignarteen -— Down Survey lMap
Carregg Martine -— Civil Survey 1654-56

Carrigmsrtin )
Carrigmarteen )

~ In the S. end of ths parish. Bounded on the ¥. and W.
by Drombanny td.; S. by Ballyogartha td.; and E. by
Cehernarry Cripps td. Contzins 195 acres. Arsble. Soil
. light znd gravelly with limestone, producing potatoes,

Corn, wheat and flax.

The proprietor Pierce Mahony, Esq. has it let per his
agent Captain Kane to 12 tenants by leases of 1 life snd
21 years in fzrms of 35 to 1% acres at £2 2s. to £1 10s.
per acre. Co. Cess 4s8.6d. to 6s. per acre Z-yearly., Tithe
- 18.84. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce. Fre-

vailing Name - llartigan,

- Acts of Settlement

Cahirnarry (Cripps) - B. 8. 5
FPor cehirnarry, see parish nanme,

Cripps is a family name, ¥r. Cripps, the proprietor,
gpells his name with two ps.
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" Cahirnarry (Crivps) contd.

Situated in the E. end of the parish. Bounded on the
K. by Cahernarry (Keane); E. by Tooreen td. (Carrig-
parson phs)3 Se znd ¥. by Carrigmartin td. Contains
60 acres, of which zbout 20 are hoz snd rough pasture,
_ the rest srable. The soil is partly deep, with limestone,
producing potatoes, corn, wheat and flax.

The proprietor Jonathan Cripps, Esg. has it let at will
t0 9 tenants in farms of from 31 0 2 acres at £3 1o £2 15s,
per acre, Co. Cess generally 4s,.646. to 6s. per acre helf-
yearly. Tithe 2s.1d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is in
abundance.

Cshirnarry (Keane) - B. S. 6
See parish name. dJ. O'D.

Situated in the E. end of the parish.  Bounded on the
Ne by Derrygalvin phey BEs by Carrigparsodpht; S. by
G&hernarry {(Cripops) td.3 and W. by Drombanny td. Con-
tains 259 acres, of which zbout 12 scres are rough ground,
the rest arsble. The soil is partly deep, producing pot-
atoes, corn, wheat and flax.

The nroprﬂeterTﬁamam H. Royse, Bsgq. has it let %o
William Howly, Esq. by a lease for ever, and he again to
11 tenants, 3 with 1eases of 1 1life, at £2 5s. per acre
in farms of from 40 to 2% acres., Co. Cess as above,
Tithe not paid since 1534. Prevailing Nsme - Fitzgersald.

Coolreagh ~— Be S, 7
Cdil Risech, grey corner or angle. J. 0'D.
Coolreagh - J. 0'D.
-= Inhabitants
Coolreagh ade. Dallyzow -= Revd. R. Bourke, F.F.
Coolereagh -- Down Survey

-- fcts of Settlement
- Civil Survey 165456

In the S.E. end of the parish. Bounded on the R. and
We by the td. of Czhernarry (Cripps); and on the S. and
~Eo by Scart td. Contains 60 acres, sbout 10 of which sare
bog and rough ground, the rest arable. Soil partly grav-
elly, producing potatoes, corn, flax and some wheat.

The proprietor Pierce lahony, Isq. has it let to 2
tenants by leases of 3 lives at £1 15s. per acre. Co. Cess
as gbove., Tithe 1s5.84. per azere. Bog used for fuel is in
abundance. '
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Drembanny -— Be S, 8
Drom Bainne, milky ridge. dJ. 0'D.
Drombanny - Je 0'D,

-- Revd. R. Bourke, P.P.
~= Inhabitants

Droumbany -= Down Survey
Dromebany - Civil Survey 1654-56
Drumbony : -— Acts of Settlement

Thig townland is in two perts, one in the west end of
the parish, containing 465 acres, and a small detached
portion of 17 =zcres in the east end. Each part is equally
arable, and produces potstoes, corn, flax =nd some wheat.
The proprietor NMatthew Barrington, Esgq. has the first
part let to 16 tenants, €6 with leases of 3 lives, in farms
of 29 to 2 acres at £2 28. 10 £2 15s. per acre., le has the
- second part let to 2 tenants at £2 28. per acre by leases
of 3 lives. Co. Cess 4s.6d4. to 6s. per acre $-yearly,
Tithe 2s8.8d, per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce.

Skart, Glebe of. - B, Se 9
Scairt, a thicket. J. 0'D,
Scart . - e 0D,

Situsted in the south end of the parish. DBounded on
the E+ and 5. by Scart td.; on the W, and N. by Carrig-
martin 4. Contuins 7 scres. Arsble. 30il deep, pro-
ducing potatoes, corn, wheat and flazx. Co. Cess 4s.6d4.
to 6s. per acre L-yearly.

The Glebe ilouse, which ig 2 story high, was built in
1819 by the Hevd. Henry Bevin at the expense of £450. It
is now in the possession of the Revd. Thomes Willis,
Curate to the Dean of Limerick.

Skart - B. S 1C

Scairt, a thicket. J. 0'D. This name occurs very
frequently in the Co. Kilkenny.

Scart - ds 0D,
--evd., Re Bourke, P.P.
-~ Down Survey
-- Acts of Settlement
Scarteballiniallishoe —- Civil Survey 1654-56

- In the S, end of the parish. Bounded on the N. by
Cahernarry (Cripps) td.3; E. by Ludden phe; S. by ? 3
We by Ballyogartha td.; and contains 1785 acres, of which
about 12 are bog snd rough ground, the remainder zrable.
The so0il is light and gravelly, producing potatoes, corn,
wheat and flax. s
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@he proprietor John Belton Massy, BEsq. has it let per

his agent Mr. Jno. B

utler to & tenants by leases expiring

in 1645 at £2 S5s. per acre. Co. Cess 4s.6de to 6s. per
acre j-yearly. Tithe 1s.8d&. per acre. Bog used for fuel

is in sbundsnce.

Ballynagusard
DBeaile na gCeérd,

Bzllynagarde
Ballynaguard

Ballyneguard
In the S. end of

e Et Sg
town of the srtificers. dJd. 0'D. .

- Jde O¥D,

— Eevd. Re Bﬁurkey PaPe
-= Inhabitants

-— Barony Kap

the parish. Bounded on the N. by Glen

tds; E. by Ludden phe; S. by Rochestown ph.; and W. by
Fedamore ph. Contains 368 scres, of which about % is wood
and ornamentsl trees, the rest pasture land. The soil is
deep, with linmestone.

The proprietor John Croker, Esq. retaing it in his own
occupation as a demesne.

Ballyneety
Baile an Fhaoite,
Ballyneety

¥nhite's town. J. 0'D.

- Je O'D,

-— Edward Fitzgerald of same
- Inhabitants

~— Revd. R. Bourke, T.P,

-- Barony Map

- tots of Settlement

Situated in the S. end of the parish. Bounded on the N.
BY sees) E. by Ludden phes S. by Glen td.; and W. by
Knockbrien td. Contains ¢4 acres. Arasble. Soil deep,

producing potatoes,
and used for manure.

corn, wheat and flax. Limestone burned

The proprietor John S. Dwyer, Esq. has it let to Edward
Fitzgerzld, Esg., who has part of it in his own occupation,
and the remzinder lst to 5 tensnts by leases expiring in

1845 and 1850 at £2
generally 1s.6d. %o
£5 15s. gross. Dog
Edwardstown
Edwardstown

Lios lothlain is

Bs. t0 £3 5s. per acre. Co. Cess

1s.84. per acre E=-yearly, and tithe

uged for fuel is very scarce.

~— Be S,

- Je 0'D.
- Inhsbitants
-- Borony Mep

the original Irish name of-this place,

11

12

13
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Fdwardstown {(contd.)
and npeans Fullan's fort.e J. 0'D,.

In the N, end of the parish. Bounded on the I, by
Knockbrien td.3 S, by Glen td.; and W. by Enockea td. Con-
tains 103 acres. Arzble. Soil deep, procducing potatoes,
gorn, whegt znd flax.

The proprietor Bdward Vlliler, naaq has it let to Mr.,
ilichael Shine (who keeps it in his own occupation) by a
lease of 3 lives et £2 10s. per scre. Co. Cess generelly
1s.€d. per acre S=-yearly. Tithe 2s. per acre.

Glin - Ba S 14
Gleann, z vallev. Je 0'D,

Glen is the general anglicised form asdopted for the
ITIS? Gleann; ba& Glynn is sometimes madé an exception.
J. 0'D,

In the E. end of the parish. Bounded on the E. by Ludden
phe.; on the S. and W, by Dallynagarde %d.; and on the .
by Enockes, Hdwardstown, Enockbrien and Ballyneety tds.
Contains 249 acres., Arable. BS5o0il light snd gravelly, pro-
ducing potetoes, corn, wheat and flax. Limestone is burned
and used for manure,.

The proprietor Jobhn S, Dwyer has it let to Abigail Bris-
co, and she agein to 10 bensnts by leases of 3 lives & 21 years
at £3 5s. to £2 1bs. per scre in farms of from 70 to 1% acres,
Co. Cegs generally 1s.4d to 1s.84. per scre % yearly. Tithe
28.30. per acre. Bog used for fuel is very scarce., Pre-
vailing Name -~ Kennedy.

KI').OClibI"ie}'i ‘ - " ? & S e 15
Cnoc Bhriain, Brien's 1ill. Jd. 0'D.

Bryan is the spelling adopted in Ulster; but here the
name ig Yoo well established as Brien to bﬂ chenged, 0'D,

Knockbrien —d e U'D
' -~ Inhabitants
-— Revd, R. Bourke, P.P.
- Ldward Fitzgerald, Esq.
-— Bzrony Hap

In the H. end of the parish, between the td. of Bally~
neety on the East and that of Edwardstown on the West. Con-
taing 74 acres., rable. Soil deep, with some limestone,
prcducing corn, whzat and flax, with potatoes. The proprietor
Lord Gort has it let by leasse of 3 lives at £2 5s. per acre
to Mr. I'ichael Shine, in whose own occupation it is. Co.

Cess 1s.4d. to 1s.84. per acre -yearly. Tithe 2s.3d per acre.
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Knockea -- B, 8, 16
Cnoc ALodha, Tugh's Hill. J. C'D.
Knockea —— J’ 0'D,

- Inhabitants
-— Co. Hap 1821

In the W, enéd of the parish. Bounded on the N. and W.
by Csheravally td.3 E. by Edwardstown td.; and S. by
Glen td. Contzins 62 scres. Zirable. Soil light, with
limestone, =nd produces potstoes, corn, wheat and’ flax.

The proprietor Pierce zhony, Esg, has it let to ¥r,.
Johrn Synan, who retains it ir his own occupation, by a
‘lease of 3 lives at £2 2s. per acre. Co. Cess 1s.4d. to
18.8d. per aere + yearly. Tithe 3s. per acre,

Liss a nuiske ~-= Inhabitants 17

Lios an Uisce, fort of the water. J. 0'D. This nanme
occurs several hundred times throushout Ireland. O'D.

Lissaniska -=— Je 0D, ,
Watery Port (Ing.) —— Inhabitants

Situsted in the H.E. part of Drombanny td., within 3
chains of the E. boundary, and attached to, and on the east

. gide of, the road from Cork to Limerick.

This fort is sboul 2 chains in dismeter, circular, and
composed of earth, with a green flat surface. It is zbout
% feet high. It is situcted in s low plain and is not,
therefore, in view of any other forts.

Thobar Shinnan - Inhabitants 18
Tobar Seanain, St. Senan's Vell. dJ, 0'D.
Tobersenan - Jde 0D,

In the N. end of Cahernarry (Keane) td., sttached %o,
and on the north side of, the road from Csherconlish %o
Limerick.

This well is about 24 feet in diameter, is circular with
a wall 3 foot high round it, end is shallow with & gravelly
bottom. It is esteemed the more by the inhsbitants becsause
of its pure spring water, as becasuse of the legendary saying
thet "it removed formerly from a small hill at its south
side, a distance of sbout a y mile, in which hill the form
of the well is still vetained.”

Cahirnarry Church ~= Inhabitants 19
See name of parish. dJd. 0'D.
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Cahirnarry Church (contd.)

This church is situsted in the north-west corner of
the td. of Cahernsrry (Cripps), end to the west of the
0ld roaed from Cork to Limerick.

It was rebuilt in 180¢ at the expense of £350 by the
Board of First Fruits, and it is capable of accomodating
about 60 or 70 persons. It has a grave-yard attached to
it

Browns Stone - Inhabitants 20
In Irish the inhabitants call it Clocha Borona.

Cloch a' Bhrinaigh, Brown's stone or castle. This is
the correct form of the name, J. 0'D,

Situated in the north end of Drombanny townland, near
the western boundery of the same, and about + a mile

Helle of Lisganicsks.

This is in the form of & ecircular fort, being sbout 2%
chains in diameter and 3 feet high, with & flat surface
partly covered with hawthorn bushes. It is believed by
the netives to have been a graveyerd in olden times, in
which was also a liouse of Worship; and as some proof of this
they have frequently during 1837-8-¢, while digging for
gravel, exposed vast quantities of humsn bones.

Glinview - Inhabitants 21
Glenview - ds DVDe

Situated nezr the centre of the north part of the td.
of Glene

This house, wihich is situested on an eminence, was
built in 18092 by Jno. lMassy, Esq. at the expense of about
£300. It is 2 story high, znd is now the seat of T,
Cornelius Cleary.

'Edwardstown - Iphebitants 22

Zdwardstown - Jde O0'De

Situated nesr the centre of the south part of the td.
of EZdwardstown.

Thie house was bulilt bedtween 1750 and 176% at the
expense of zbout £600. It is 2 story high, and is git-
uated in = valley., It is now (18392) the seat of Nr.
Iichael Shine,

Thomas Power's Court )

or % {1 Inhabitants 23
Drombanny Castle

Drombanny Castle - Jd. O'D.
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homas Power's Court (contd.)

The ruing of this castle are situsted in the middle of
the west boundary of Drombanny townland.

The inhgblitants say that long szzo it was inhzabited by
one Thomas Power, who possessed amonzst other properties
the lends of Drombanny. IUe was attacked by invaders and
had to fly for refuge to Slieve Luachra. On his return,
he found his household 211 slain. However, he ended his
life in the castle, after which it decayed gradually %o
its present state., Such is the local history (?) of the
cagtle, & recasting probably of an ancient folk-tale.

=

Ballyneety - Innzbitants 24
. In the %d. of Ballyneety.
The residence of Xdward Fitzgerald, Esg.

End of the Parxish of Cshernarry




